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August 15, 2024

Dear Subcontractor:

We will be bidding on the following project on August 29, 2024.
Town of Williamston
River Landing Boardwalk Extension

CW SRF Project No. RTP2023-7365

We are interested in receiving your quotations on this project for any work and or supplies your company is
qualified to provide . Potential subcontract opportunities which may exist in this project description: Extension to
the Town’s existing elevated riverfront boardwalk. Project will include approx. 520 LF of 10-ft. wide elevated
Boardwalk to connect from the Town’s existing Roanoke River Landing Boardwalk and Boat Ramp to

Martin County’s existing Roanoke River Overlook, Fishing Pier and Canoe/Kayak Launch at Moratoc Park.

The boardwalk will include two 8’ x 24” fishing access points. It will include the tie-in to the existing boardwalk
at River Landing, as well as a tie-in to the overlook deck at Moratoc Park.

Contract documents may be examined at our Office 6101 Diamond Shamrock Road, Castle Hayne NC 28429.
We are available to assist you in interpreting the plans and specifications.

A pre-bid conference will be held in our office on Monday August 26, 2024 @ 9:00 AM to discuss the proposed
project. Historically Underutilized Business, DBE/WBE/MBE are encouraged to attend and/or submit a quote.
Please call (910) 675-9791 if you plan to attend the pre-bid conference.

You may email your quotes to mail@imofnc.com, or Ben Chontos ben@imofnc.com
We will accept your quotations in our Castle Hayne office until 12:00 noon August 7, 2024

Sincerely,
Intercoastal Marine, LLC
Bill Howell

BH/dkc
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